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You don't often get email from elaine.atkinson@stockton.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

I refer to the recent Adequacy of Consultation Request and can confirm that SBC can confirm
that SBC have no adverse comments to make.

Principal Planning Officer
Stockton‑on‑Tees Borough Council

Telephone: |Email: @stockton.gov.uk|Web:www.stockton.gov.uk

From: Planning Administration <planningdevelopmentservices@stockton.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Simon Grundy < @stockton.gov.uk>; Helen Boston < @stockton.gov.uk>;
Elaine Atkinson < @stockton.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Adequacy of Consultation Request

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

Technical Administration Assistant
Stockton‑on‑Tees Borough Council

Telephone: |Email @stockton.gov.uk|Web:www.stockton.gov.uk

From: Helios Renewable Energy <HeliosRenewableEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:34 PM
Cc: Helios Renewable Energy <HeliosRenewableEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Adequacy of Consultation Request

Good Afternoon,
On 02 July, the Planning Inspectorate received an application from Enso Green Holdings
D Limited for an Order granting development consent for the Helios Renewable Energy
Project. A decision whether or not to accept the application for Examination must be
made by 30 July 2024.
In order to make this decision we require information from local authorities. Please review
the attached letter, and complete and return the attached proforma to us by 23:59 on 17
July 2024.
Kind Regards

 | Case Officer
The Planning Inspectorate
General Enquiries:



Direct Line: 0303 444 5201
Email: HeliosRenewableEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
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Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can
be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of
this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or
show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error
and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of
any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

*******************************************************************************
****************** 
Any opinions or statements expressed in this e mail are those of the individual and not 
necessarily those of Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council.

This e mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to
anyone and notify the sender at the above address.

Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council`s computer systems and communications may be 
monitored to ensure effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e mail and any attachments are
free from any virus we would advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that
they are actually virus free.

*******************************************************************************
******************.




